From: Alex Tresadern |||l @vinsentmasons.com>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 11:15 AM
To: M3 Junction 9 <M3Junction9@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Douglas Haycock || | | | I @burees-salmon.com>

Subject: M3 Junction 9 - Southern Water Services Limited - Withdrawal of Objection [PM-AC.FID5754919]

You don't often get email from_@omsentmasons.com Learn why this is important

Dear M3 J9 Case Team,

| am instructed by Southern Water Services Limited (SWSL) and am writing further to SWSL'’s representations in
respect of the Applicant’s application for the M3 Junction 9 Development Consent Order. The Applicant and SWSL
have continued to negotiate and have completed an agreement on the form of protective provisions.

Please accept this email as the withdrawal of SWSL'’s objection in respect of the Order.

Kind regards,
Alex

Alex Tresadern O

Associate ;
Finsent Masons
_ A purpose-led professional services business
_ with law at the core

For Pinsent Masons LLP
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Pinsent Masons supports agile working, so please don't feel you need to respond to this
email outside your working hours.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership
registered in England & Wales (registered number: 0C333653) authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority and the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which it operates. Its
registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES.

Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one or
more of the affiliated entities that practise under the name 'Pinsent Masons' as the context requires but
does not include Alsabhan & Alajaji Pinsent Masons LLC. The word 'partner’, used in relation to Pinsent
Masons, refers to a member of Pinsent Masons or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing. A list
of members of Pinsent Masons LLP, those non-members who are designated as partners, and non-member

partners in affiliated entities, is available for inspection at our offices or bt www.pinsentmasons.com|

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It may also be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents, contact
Pinsent Masons immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be concluded with
Pinsent Masons nor service effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not secure and may contain
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viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor traffic data.

For information about how we use your personal data at Pinsent Masons, including your rights, please see
bur privacy policy|

Further information about us is available pt www.pinsentmasons.comn

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
1t accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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